rEPB
BAAAUBOCTOKA

[lpe3eHTauma no
aHr IMMCKOMY A3bIKY

Yuutenb: CBupngosa EneHa
AnekcaHaopoBHa

BbinonHuAM yvyeHuubl 8b Knacca:
Apucrtapxosa Buktopua um
ManbkoBa Banepusa



@ The first coat of arms of the city of Vladivostok
was designed by architect J. E. Rego in 1881.



® "The green shield gold tiger, raises a
silver rock, with dark red eyes and
tongue, to the left of the free - the
emblem of the Maritime region.
Shield decorated with golden crown
of three towers of teeth, behind the
shield two gold anchors, provisions
and cross connected ALEXANDROVKA
tape.” ? P. Winkler from the book
"Arms of cities, provinces, regions
and planted the Russian Empire.”
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@ 2001, September 24,
the Head of the City
Administration Yury
Kopylov sighed a
decree on the
celebration of the
"Day of the Tiger" on
the fourth Sunday of
September.

@ 2001, City Council
decided to
Vladivostok on a
new sample of the
arms - without
anchors, tower
crown and ribbon.




